

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Allison C. Murray

Associate | Orange County

Tel. 714.427.7436

[acmurray@swlaw.com](mailto:acmurray@swlaw.com)

### Main Bio

Allison Murray is a bankruptcy associate in the Orange County office and focuses her practice on bankruptcy and commercial litigation.

Prior to joining Snell & Wilmer, Allison served as a judicial law clerk to the Honorable Scott C. Clarkson, United States Bankruptcy Judge for the Central District of California.

### Education

- Loyola Law School (J.D.)
  - International & Comparative Law Review
    - Chief Technical Editor
    - Staffer
  - Loyola Law School Center for Conflict Resolution, Mediation Clinic Volunteer
  - First Honors in Ethical Lawyering Course
- University of Redlands, (B.A., Business Administration with minor in Creative Writing and Economics, *summa cum laude*, 2012)
  - Dean's Honor List (all semesters)
  - Phi Beta Kappa
  - Senior Scholar in Business Administration
  - Proudian Interdisciplinary Honors
  - Student of the Year

### Professional Memberships & Activities

- Orange County Bar Association
- Orange County Bankruptcy Forum
- American Bankruptcy Institute

### Previous Professional Experience

- U.S. Bankruptcy Courts, Judicial Law Clerk to Hon. Scott C. Clarkson (2019-2023)

- The Boeing Company
  - Corporate Paralegal (2017-2019)
  - Contracts Representative (2013-2017)
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Judicial Extern (2018)

## **Bar Admissions**

- California